

**TRYSULL & SEISDON PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE  
PAVILION, TRYSULL ON WEDNESDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER 2015**

[www.trysullandseisdon.co.uk](http://www.trysullandseisdon.co.uk)

PRESENT	:	Mr. N.D. Compson	Chairman
		Mr. A.L. Smith	
		Mr. J.A. Tonkinson	
		Mr. S. Harrison	
		Mr. M.L. Kelly	
		Mr. V. Merrick	
		Cllr. R. McCardle	District Councillor
APOLOGIES:		Mr. P. W. Compson	Vice-Chairman
		Mrs. T. Clarke	
		Mr. R. Simonds	
		Cllr. B. Edwards	County Councillor

Members of the public present: Mr. J. Bishop, Mr. A. Hingley Smith, Mrs. J. Liu, Mr. D. Dowde

**DECLARATION OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS**

None

**MINUTES OF MEETING**

The Minutes of Meeting dated 16th July 2015 were agreed and signed as a true record.

**PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

15/00740/FUL Single storey rear and side extens., 5 Crockington Lane, Seisdon - No objection

15/00379/FUL Replacement of existing retail units with a soft play facility, Pavilion Garden Centre, Bridgnorth Road - No objection

Enforcement cases – 14/00337/UNCO Illegal mooring at Awbridge Lock.

**ACCOUNTS**

It was agreed the following ing accounts be paid :

Mrs. N. Walton (Salary Sept)	427.78
HMRC (Sept)	18.40
Mrs. J. Clinton (insp. pl.fld. July and Aug)	108.00
Mrs. N. Walton (reimbursement AVG Security for computer)	59.99
South Staffordshire Council (Gnds maint. 1st 1/4 Fox Road)	37.55
Ditton Services (gnds maint. 2nd instalment)	1,998.75
Trysull Tigers (pl.fld insp. Apr/May/Jne/Jly/Aug)	50.00
Trysull & Seisdon PFA (Rent of Pavilion 6 meetings)	90.00
Mr. M. Osbourne (gnds maint. to Pound)	50.00
Mr. D. Southall (reimb. web site fee 23/7/15 - 23/10/15)	31.43
Cardinal Fire Protection (fire extinguishers for Pavilion from Grant)	192.00
F.G. Davis & Sons Ltd. (Village Hall car park repairs)	600.00
FoSSA (donation towards Tithe Maps)	40.00

**Bank Mandate**

Mandate team have asked for Personal forms from each Councillor. It wasn't felt necessary for all Councillors to fill out forms, only signatories. Clerk to investigate.

## **CORRESPONDENCE**

Forwarded to Councillors:

Newsletters from Rt.Hon. Gavin Williamson MP.

Locality 5 Police Accountability Forum on Wednesday 30th September 2015. Two members are invited and Cllr. Merrick stated he will attend and Chairman will attend if free.

NALC Transparency Fund information.

Invitation to visit the CCTV control room at the Codsall offices.

Information regarding a new service to support victims in Staffordshire introduced by the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Village SOS Mentor volunteer information from the Community Council of Staffordshire.

Notices re. Electoral Registration to be put on noticeboards.

A map and frequency table for the grounds maintenance service provided by South Staffs Council.

Cllr. Tonkinson has been in touch with Andy Cousins and there is no change to services.

Parish Summit taking place on Friday 16th October 2015.

SSCVA e- bulletin.

Neighbourhood Watch reports on crime.

Police UK website information from Cllr. Merrick.

Seisdon Road, Trysull road surface noisy. Mark Keeling investigating.

Community Council of Staffordshire Annual Report.

## **NEW HIGHWAY MATTERS**

Clerk to write to residents of Beech Hurst Farm to thank them for cutting back bushes to aid visibility to the left when exiting Post Office Road.

Fox Road - hedge on right hand side by traffic calming when approaching from Bridgnorth Road needs to be substantially cut back in order to see oncoming traffic. Inform for NHT team.

## **ANY NEW BUSINESS**

Clerk to check when election charges are to be sent to us.

## **MATTERS ARISING**

### Play Area

Inspection of play equipment taken place.

Cllr. Smith reported that the Parish Council needs to look at funding with a view to replacing the equipment.

### Playing Field Association

Clerk was asked to write to the Treasurer stating a grant for 2016/17 will not be considered.

### Playing Fields

Nothing to report.

### 1350 Footpaths

Request received regarding additional horse signs on Ebstree Road. Highways have referred this to Cllr. Edwards to be added to his Divisional Highway Program budget.

Clerk has forwarded details and map to Cllr. Edwards.

Footpadders - Cllr. Kelly liaising with Cllr. Harrison to move this scheme forward.

### 1477 Village Hall

Funding request for resurfacing the car park with tarmac has been declined. The car park has been refurbished with new gravel. Cllr. Kelly reported he is meeting with Mr. Harper to carry out a survey of work needed in and around the building and prepare a budget.

Cllr. Tonkinson asked for a light to be erected on the corner of the building.

- 1795 Neighbourhood Watch  
Two police officers attended and reported on crime in the Parish. There have been burglaries in Trysull & Seisdon and 3 traffic accidents. Cllr. Merrick reported speeding information has been collated and two sites for speed vans have been earmarked. It was agreed Cllr. Merrick will proceed and liaise with the Police.
- 1796 Trysull School – 20 mph zone  
Cllr. Edwards forwarded costings and plans for the above scheme.  
The Parish Council will incur costs to carry out the full scheme or the Highways will pay for a reduced scheme. Resolved the Parish Council agree work be carried out in principle and discuss costs with Cllr. Edwards.
- 2205 Seisdon quarry  
Mr. Bishop reported that a group of residents have met with Cllr. Edwards to discuss concerns about the quarry and landfill site.  
A revised application has been submitted to the County Council and validation is awaited.  
A further meeting is to be arranged with Cllr. Edwards to discuss the way forward when the application has been received by the interested parties.  
A road sweeper was reported to be at this site.
- 2242 Wolverhampton Business Airport  
Cllr. Harrison stated he will attend the meeting in December in the absence of Cllr. Tonkinson.
- 2634 Landfill Site  
In hand.
- 2642 Fly tipping  
Please ring 01902 696200 to report incidents of fly tipping.  
Household items have been tipped along Trysull Holloway by white railings. Included is a three piece suite.
- 2645 Neighbourhood Highways Team  
Next visit will be between 8th October and 14th October.  
Clerk to inform Simon Griffiths of work needed to be carried out:  
Wombourne Road from Monkspath to Union Lane, hedge on the left sticking out and needs to be cut back.
- 2648 White Row, Trysull  
Bushes have been cut. Cllr. Merrick is liasing with Mr. Andy Cousins, SSC.
- 2650 Lorry sign at Post Office Road  
No sign at the Ebstree Road junction to notify drivers that this highway is unsuitable for heavy goods vehicles and the sign at the Fox Road junction is obscured by vegetation.  
Highways have been notified.
- 2651 Bollards at the Green, Trysull  
Reply received from Andy Cousins stating that 10 bollards are to be replaced.
- 2652 Extend footpath, The Smithy  
It was reported that there is a scheme to extend the footpath outside the Smithy to the existing footpath in Fox Road.

**Highways**

**Oak Drive payement**

Footway sweeper from District Council to remove moss. If not successful this could be addressed when NHT gang are in the Parish.

**The Smithy, Seisdon** - Works have been raised to initially to have the footpath swept by the NHT gang and then for the small section of footpath by the street nameplate infilled with concrete,

**Bollards by Village Hall, Trysull (14234313)**

Verge masters which were hit will be replaced by the NHT gang when they are in the Parish. **Clerk to e-mail Simon Griffiths.**

**Tinkers Castle Road (4013617)** Broken bollards at the top of road. **Clerk to e-mail Simon Griffiths.**

**Wombourne Road (4014672)** Bollards broken on bend between Union Lane and Ovens End,

**Trysull Clerk to inform Simon Griffiths**

**Seisdon Road, Trysull (14234314)** - no kerb from the P.C. noticeboard to the Manor House.

Dangerous to pedestrians.

**Bridgnorth Road(4004384)** Signs on the highway verge outside Gardenland Wyevale distracting and impeding visibility.

**Trysull Holloway (4004383)** - village side of bridge, sluice valve tap cast iron cover is broken in the middle of the road. Passed to Seven Trent for their attention.

**Hungerford House, Seisdon Road (4005855)** - deep dangerous pot hole in front of dwelling. Clerk has reported this again with photo of hole.

**Hollybush at Ebstree (4005858)** - large stones have been exposed at the base of the hedgerow past the Hollybush. Very dangerous and cars have been damaged by these. Highways informed.

**Wombourne Road** - Trysull Village entrance sign damaged. **Clerk to e-mail Simon Griffiths.**

**Trysull Holloway** Pot holes on left hand side leaving Trysull.

**Ebstree Road -(4019879)** red tarmac breaking up. **Clerk to e-mail Simon Griffiths.**

**Langley Road** - (4019881) Pothole between Market Lane junction with Langley Road and Dimingsdale bridge

**Wombourne Road** - pot holes on the right hand bend towards Wombourne.

**Fox Road (4020318)** hedges both sides of Fox Close need cutting back and undergrowth on pavement needs clearing back.

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next Meeting to be held is on Wednesday 14th October 2015 at the Village Hall at 7.00 p.m.

Meeting ended 8.40 p.m.

SIGNED.....DATED.....

